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TR KM

RE: Re:Re:Re: HmGLOR AR B IHERIT AL CH MO

KAEN: Bian Jiajun FEE (PR,SGM) <jiajun_bian@saic-gm.com> i [A]: 2017-12-18 20:02
etk N: Xia Yun B Z(PR,SGM) <yun_xia@saic-gm.com>; fi' X, <zhonglan@cct.cn>; #f% <huanggian@cct.cn>;

ik N: Tang Rong f#%(PR,SGM) <rong_tang@saic-gm.com>;Duan, Yanfang <duany@prbright.com>;Hao,
Xuhua <haox@prbright.com>;fant@prbright.com <fant@prbright.com>;

i
WATTF Rz, FtAmgEcEE T
XA S5 LA R T H 45 5 A B

G}

From: Xia Yun & = (PR,SGM)

Sent: 2017412 H 18H 16:25

To: ff )X <zhonglan@cct.cn>; 35 f <huanggian@cct.cn>

Cc: Tang Rong %5 (PR,SGM) <rong_tang@saic-gm.com>; Bian Jiajun =% (PR,SGM) <jiajun_bian@saic-gm.com>;
Duan, Yanfang <duany@prbright.com>; Hao, Xuhua <haox@prbright.com>; fant@prbright.com

Subject: RE: Re:Re:Re: Jl| 5 GL64E AT i B V& S ik AT #1455 CH MA%-RO

XANIFIFE TN 1, JFERIE, A R SR RIALR, TG NG, KB Ly e s CRIRARTHRES —
B, EFTEANZILHIL CMELET—#)

Fi5h, GSIEHTAE XTI, B 45 URATTA el AU L, R RN, AT W R AN TCVEORF A3, AR TR YK
2 UL RRA

!

Best Regards,
Xia Yun

From: {4 jx\ [mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn]

Sent: 20174129 14H 15:40

To: Duan, Yanfang <duany@prbright.com>; Xia Yun & 7z (PR,SGM) <yun_xia@saic-gm.com>
Cc: Tang Rong % (PR,SGM) <rong_tang@saic-gm.com>; ¥ ff <huanggian@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:Re:Re: Jil 5L GL6TR HT I B iGN RAT 4L &5 5 C B RO

HE -
Ahr R, WK B

r ] R i AT A SR A R ST A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
R [E] R 2 R 7 45 ik 47 30

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

fif . ZHONG LAN

Hii% / + 86 (10) 6587 0550
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